



Fairview Minor Hockey Agenda
Monthly Meeting
June 13, 2016
FMH Office- Fairview Fairplex Arena

Attendance: Jessica W., Denise L. and Paulette G.

Meeting to order: 7:05 pm

Review of minutes from Last Meeting:

Motion to accept minutes: Denise Second: Jessica Motion: Carried

Old Business:

1. Vacant Executive Positions:
President:
Vice-President: Mike Kramer
Ice Coordinator:
Ref Coordinator: Ken Woronuk

Reports from the Executive:

Treasurer:

Motion to accept the report as submitted: Jessica Second: Paulette Motion: Carried

Ice Coordinator: Open position

Registrar: Absent

Equipment Manager: Absent

Ref Coordinator: Absent

Initiation/ Novice Coordinator: No report.

Fundraising Coordinator: Jessica is preparing sign-up sheets for Thursday's registration. Amanda Burt has volunteered to organize the 4 on 4 Atom/Pee Wee tournament. (Suggestion to use the weekend before Evaluations Sept 10&11). She will work on the billboard advertising in the early part of July. Jessica is looking into a Valentine's Day Dance (Feb 11).

Secretary: Website invoice- needs to be adjusted. I have sent a request in to have the invoice recalculated.

Past President: Absent

Vice President: Absent

President Report: Vacant

New Business:

1. **Registration-** June 16- 5:00 pm to 9:00 pm
2. **Super Skills Camp-** Grimshaw- August 25-27 (Will add to FMH website)

Next Monthly Meeting: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 @ 7:00 pm at the FMH office

Adjournment: 7:40 pm

Motion: Paulette